
See e-mail below for more information. DataMaster will be dropped off in person on 10/08/2024. 
MNC 09/27/2024 
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Carlock, Megan (DPS)

From: James Michels <J.Michels@skagway.org>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 11:38 AM
To: Carlock, Megan (DPS)
Subject: RE: [External Email] RE: Skagway DataMaster

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Sounds good, hopefully it will be here before I leave for the Re-Cert on October 4th, if so I will bring the old one back to 
you in person……Thanks, James 
 

 
 

From: Carlock, Megan (DPS) <Megan.Carlock@alaska.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 10:26 AM 
To: James Michels <J.Michels@skagway.org> 
Subject: [External Email] RE: Skagway DataMaster 
 

[ATTENTION: This Email was received from outside the Municipality] 

Good morning,  
 
I took a look at your DataMaster records, and I will send you a new instrument today. It looks like the internal 
standard reading is persistently high which is causing these errors from time to time.  
 
I will send you the tracking information for the new instrument once it is shipped. Please let me know if you have 
any questions.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Megan Carlock (Crouse) 

Forensic Scientist II – Chemistry Section 
State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory  
907-269-3005 
 
 
 

From: James Michels <J.Michels@skagway.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 3:04 PM 
To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored) <dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Skagway DataMaster 
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Good AŌernoon,  
 
I came to work an hour ago and was told DataMaster 100365 was being grumpy, mulƟple status messages.  I ran a test 
and it worked fine.  I aƩached the status message sheets to this email.  Any thoughts?  Thanks….James 
 

 
 
 

unsubscribe 

 

unsubscribe 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links 
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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